
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  Lark W. Jones, Mayor 
   

DATE:  December 19, 2014 
   

SUBJECT:  Special Called Meeting of Monday, December 22, 2014 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North 

Augusta, South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Monday, December 22, 
2014 at 6:15 P. M. at the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South 
Carolina. 

 
The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following: 
 
 
1. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:  

Designation of Medac Office Building Property and Parking Deck Property as The Riverfront Office Park - 
Resolution 

 
2. PUBLIC SAFETY:  

Easement to South Carolina Electric and Gas Company for Placement of Equipment to Serve Public Safety 
Station III, Located on Belvedere Clearwater Road 
A. Ordinance, First Reading 
B. Ordinance, Second Reading 

 
 
 
 
   
 Lark W. Jones, Mayor 

 


